

Horringer-Cum-Ickworth Annial Parish Council Meeting

Minutes 16th May 2022

1. **Election of Chairman:** Cllr Walker proposed Cllr Knight as Chairman and this was seconded Cllr Crofts All in agreement . Cllr Knight was duly signed the declaration of Acceptance of Office
2. **Election of Vice Chairman:** Cllr. Knight proposed Cllr Crofts as Vice-Chair seconded Cllr White All in agreement
3. **Apologies for absence**
Apologies accepted from Tom Lewis (TL)
4. **Declarations of Interest**
None
5. **Dispensations to Consider any Requestions for Dispensations**
None
6. **Approval of Minutes from meeting on 5th May 2021. Via Zoom** PC proposed approval of the minutes, seconded by RW . All other councillors in agreement.
7. **Updates:-**
SIDs
TL has been continuing his research on the type of units available and all councillors have provided TW with relevant information to assist with his SID research. An Update will be provided in the June 2022 meeting

A143 Footpaths

This is being followed up by Luke Merton and the Parish Council. Additional information will then be requested from GADD Brothers. Jason Middleton from Kier will also need to be involved to complete the necessary documents and progress the project.

AP1 – CK to complete the necessary forms and submit to Suffolk County Council.

West Suffolk Local Plan (PC)

Horringer is classed as a Type A village with small sites

One site have been mapped out and these will be discussed in the next consultation period. Further discussions will take place a at the next meeting.

Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group

A sub -committee of volunteers have been selected to to take part in the steering group. A meeting was being held on the 26th May 2022

PC will liaise again with Boyd Nicholas to discuss how he and the steering group can work together on the plan. Ideally this meeting will be at West. Suffolk. Further updates will follow.

AP2– PC to arrange a further meeting with Boyd Nicholas

8. Planning Applications mentioned in the Agenda of 16.05.22. There were no objections

9. Finance

The Finance was sent via email prior to the meeting. All Councillors agreed the Bank Reconciliation

Cheques written were :- M Thompson (Clerks Salary May £249.69. Steve Williams (bus shelter tile) £98.00 Mcgregors (Grass Cut) £ 528 Clerks Expenses £56.58

10. Correspondence

Due to previous random payments the Clerk was asked to contact Ms Conran the Leasee of the Old Post Office to ask whether regularly monthly payments of £200.00 was possible

AP3 – MT to contact Mrs. Conran to see whether this could be arranged

11. Items for future agenda

Local Plan

CK and PC gave their apologies for the next meeting on 20th June 2022.

Meeting finished at 9.30 pm